FORM C-101

NEW ““EXICO OIL CONSERVATION COM *ISSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL

Notice must be given to the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approval obtained before drilling
begins. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes will be

returned to the sender.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.
Gentlemen:

Submit this notice in triplicate.
instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

— Daliss, Texas

One copy will be returned following approval. See additional

__August 8, 1939

Date

DUPLICATE

Place

You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known as.

Magrolia Pet:olotm Company  Brunson-irge . wWeulNo. 3 inEW} Hwhp
oppany or Opega: ease

of Sec bi , T 228 r.37E , N. M. p.M., Penrose Field, k€& county.

N. The well 15 660 feet XN.) (S.) of thenorth  line and__ 66O feet

(E.) #K.) of the_ _wegt line of _ NWg Nw}
(Give location from section or other legal subdivision lines. Cross out wrong directions.)
| If state land the oil and gas lease is No.

! If patented land the owner is

, Assignment No. :

’ Address

Address

If government land the permittee is

J

Tl @) Tl |\

AREA 640 ACRES
LOCATE WELL CORRECTLY

The lessee is - Magnolis Petroleum Company
Address — Box 900, Dallas, Texzs

‘We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows:

M AUCTTI939

ST T
HOBBS OFFICE

work to be done with Magnolia Petroleum Co's. Rotary Tools

The status of a bond for this well in conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the Commission

is as follows:

Financiasl ftatement of Compeny filed with Commisgsion and in First Judicial

Digtrict of New Mexico

We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

e | mmy [ weerre | Nwal | oven | mmee [ s
123" |9-5/8" sef Hew I 1526° Cemented to Surface
’m3/¢" ™ 244 N | 3588* 160 8x, C 4 Aquagel.
|
| |

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate
that the first productive oil or gas sand should oceur at a depth of about._ﬁ&__teet.

Additional information:

AUE 1 139

Approved , 19
except as follows:

Sincerely yours,

Position

Send communication regarding well to

Name . Leitha Smith
Address Mﬂm“




